## Minutes of the 340<sup>th</sup> (Emergent) meeting of WRC held on 13<sup>th</sup> August 2021 through Virtual mode

The 340<sup>th</sup> (Emergent) meeting of WRC was held on 13<sup>th</sup> August 2021 through Virtual mode.

01	Dr. Ravindra Mahadeorao Kadu	Chairperson		
02	Dr. Anil Kumar	Member		
03	Dr. Mahendra Kumar Chotalia	Member		
04	Dr. Nalini Patil	Member		
05	Sh. Jai Ram Khatik	State Representative of Govt of Rajasthan		
06	Dr. Akhil Kumar Shrivastava	Regional Director Cum Convener WRC, NCTE		

The following Members were present: -

Dr. Harshad A, Patel, State Representatives of Madhya Pradesh, Goa, Maharashtra, Gujarat, Chhattisgarh, Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu did not attend the meeting.

With permission of the Chair, Dr. Akhil Kumar Shrivastava, Regional Director Cum Convener WRC, presented the Agenda before the Committee. Item-wise decisions taken on each agenda item are as under:

Sr. No.	File No.	DESCRIPTION	Course	Decision of WRC
1.	RJ	SHRI DWARIKA PRASAD GIRLS T.T COLLEGE, PLOT NO. 1977, 1979, STREET NO. HALENA ROAD, VPO- SARSENA, TEHSIL/TALUKA- WAIR, CITY- BHARATPUR, DISTRICT- NHARATPUR, RAJASTHAN- 321642	B.ED.	The WRC noted that as per the decision of WRC in its 337 <sup>th</sup> meeting held on 28 <sup>th</sup> -30 <sup>th</sup> July 2021, recognition to the institution was granted under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.Ed. course of two years duration with an annual intake of 100 (two Units) from the academic session 2022-2023. Aggrieved by the above decision of WRC, the institution approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and the Hon'ble Supreme Court in W.P. (C) No. 789 and 794 of 2021 had passed an order as under:-

Mahila       Mahila       Mahila         (supra) is extended in tile       facts of these cases;         II. It is held and declared that tile       petitioners would be entitle         to the recognition granted       respective orders passed         NCTE       or       its Region         Committees       from tile       Academic Session 202         2022       instead of Academ       Session 202         2022       instead of the       directed to issue form         orders/notifications in tile       regard within a period of the         days from today.       IV. The State and oth         Authorities would       consid         grant of affiliation and/or oth       requisite permissions with         of period of 15 days from       today;         V. The petitioners would       In         entitled to admit the studen       for Academics Session 202         2022as per the sanctic       granted by NCTE for the <t< th=""><th>3</th><th>n - paint (1988), to include t</th><th>"35. We therefore allow the petition in the following terms: -</th></t<>	3	n - paint (1988), to include t	"35. We therefore allow the petition in the following terms: -
II. It is held and declared that ti         petitioners would be entitle         to the recognition granted i         respective orders passed i         NCTE or its Region         Committees from ti         Academic Session 202         2022 instead of Academic         Session 2022-2023.         III. The Respondent – NCTE and         its Regional Committees a         directed to issue form         orders/notifications in the         regard within a period of the         days from today.         IV. The State and oth         Authorities would consid         grant of affiliation and/or oth         requisite permissions with         of period of 15 days from         today;         V. The petitioners would         V. The petitioners would         for Academics Session 202         2022as per the sanctic         granted by NCTE for the         Academics Session 202         2022as         V. The petitioners would         for Academics Session 202         2022as per the sanctic         granted by NCTE for the         hordermics Session 202         2023.         VI. The name of the petitione <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Court in Maa Vaishno Dev</td></t<>			Court in Maa Vaishno Dev
to the recognition granted in respective orders passed in NCTE or its Region Committees from the Academic Session 2022 2022 instead of Academic Session 2022-2023. III. The Respondent – NCTE and its Regional Committees and directed to issue form orders/notifications in the regard within a period of three days from today. IV. The State and oth Authorities would consid grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days from today. V. The petitioners would I entitled to admit the studem for Academic Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for the Academic Session 202 2022as. VI. The name of the petitioner colleges/institutions shall lincluded in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per the directions of Intel directions of Intel directions under the substance of India, the WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of the source of			
<ul> <li>NCTE or its Region Committees from tt Academic Session 202 2022 instead of Academ Session 2022-2023.</li> <li>III. The Respondent – NCTE an its Regional Committees a directed to issue form orders/notifications in tt regard within a period of thre days from today.</li> <li>IV. The State and oth Authorities would consid grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days fro today;</li> <li>V. The petitioners would l entitled to admit the studen for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for tt Academic Session 202 2023.</li> <li>VI. The name of the petitione colleges/institutions shall l included in the counsellin programme for admissions.</li> <li>Accordingly, as per tt directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, tt WRC decided to issue tf revised recognition order to tt institutions under clause 7 (11 of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw</li> </ul>			petitioners would be entitle to the recognition granted b respective orders passed b
2022 instead of Academ Session 2022-2023. III. The Respondent – NCTE an its Regional Committees a directed to issue form orders/notifications in th regard within a period of the days from today. IV. The State and oth Authorities would consid grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days fro today; V. The petitioners would IL entitled to admit the studen for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023. VI. The name of the petitione colleges/institutions shall IL included in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per th directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (11) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw			NCTE or its Regiona Committees from the
III. The Respondent – NCTE arits Regional Committees a directed to issue form orders/notifications in the regard within a period of the days from today.         IV. The State and oth Authorities would considing grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days from today;         V. The petitioners would Line of the days from the second of 15 days from today;         V. The petitioners would Line of period of 15 days from today;         V. The petitioners would Line of the days from today;         V. The petitioners would Line of the days from today;         V. The petitioners would Line of the days from today;         V. The petitioners session 202         2022as per the sancting granted by NCTE for the Academic Session 202         2023.         VI. The name of the petitioner colleges/institutions shall Lincluded in the counselling programme for admissions.         Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, the WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (10 of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of the sanctions of the second to the sance of the second to the second			2022 instead of Academi
directed to issue form orders/notifications in the regard within a period of the days from today. IV. The State and oth Authorities would consid grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days fro today; V. The petitioners would L entitled to admit the studen for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023. VI. The name of the petitiones colleges/institutions shall L included in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw			III. The Respondent – NCTE and
days from today. IV. The State and oth Authorities would consid grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days fro today; V. The petitioners would II entitled to admit the student for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023. VI. The name of the petitiones colleges/institutions shall II included in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per th directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw		the second the last the last the second of the last the second seco	directed to issue forma orders/notifications in the
Authorities would consid grant of affiliation and/or oth requisite permissions with of period of 15 days fro today; V. The petitioners would IL entitled to admit the studen for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023. VI. The name of the petitione colleges/institutions shall L included in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per th directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw			days from today.
of period of 15 days fro today; V. The petitioners would It entitled to admit the student for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023. VI. The name of the petitionet colleges/institutions shall It included in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per th directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw			Authorities would conside grant of affiliation and/or othe
entitled to admit the student for Academics Session 202 2022as per the sanctic granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023. VI. The name of the petitionet colleges/institutions shall b included in the counsellin programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per th directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of tw			of period of 15 days from today;
<ul> <li>granted by NCTE for th Academic Session 202 2023.</li> <li>VI. The name of the petitione colleges/institutions shall b included in the counsellin programme for admissions.</li> <li>Accordingly, as per th directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two</li> </ul>		of the second second	V. The petitioners would be entitled to admit the student for Academics Session 2021
2023. VI. The name of the petitioner colleges/institutions shall b included in the counselling programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, the WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (10) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two		an index and the Ward of the W	2022as per the sanction granted by NCTE for the
Colleges/institutions shall be included in the counselling programme for admissions. Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'be Supreme Court of India, the WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two		e ett 21 maa sõõ elle Se	2023.
Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, the WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two			colleges/institutions shall be included in the counselling
directions of the Hon'b Supreme Court of India, th WRC decided to issue th revised recognition order to th institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two		- 18 ME	programme for admissions."
WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two			directions of the Hon'ble
institutions under clause 7 (1) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two		, "Star, (	WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the
		<ul> <li>A result of the state</li> </ul>	institutions under clause 7 (16 of NCTE Regulations 2014 fo
Queeds duration with an annu	1.1		years duration with an annua

			intake of 100 (two Units) from the academic session 2021 2022. The WRC further decided that the Affiliating body be directe to ensure that minimum working days as specified i clause 2.2 of Appendix 4 of NCTE Regulations 2014 ar fulfilled.
2.	1 11 11 11	8	The WRC noted that as per the decision of WRC in its 337 meeting held on 28 <sup>th</sup> -30 <sup>th</sup> Jul 2021, recognition to the institution was granted under clause 7 (16 of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.Ed course of two years duration with an annual intake of 100 (two Units) from the academic session 2022-2023. Aggrieved by the above decision of WRC, the institution approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and the Hon'ble Supreme Court in W.P. (C) No 789 and 794 of 2021 had passes an order as under :- "35. We therefore allow the petition in the following terms:- 1. The cut-off date fixed be this Court in Maa Vaishm Devi Mahii Mahavidyalaya (supra) extended in the facts of these cases; II. It is held and declared that the petitioners would be entitled to the recognition granted by respective orders passed by NCT or its Regiona Committees from the Academic Session 2022-2023.

111. The Respondent – NCTE its Regional and Committees are directed to issue formal orders/notifications in the regard within a period of three days from today. IV. The State and other Authorities would consider grant of affiliation and/or other reauisite permissions within of period of 15 days from today: V. The petitioners would be entitled to admit the students for Academics Session 2021-2022as per the sanction granted by NCTE for the Academic Session 2022-2023. VI. The name of the petitionercolleges/institutions shall be included the in counseling programme for admissions." Accordingly, per the as directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, the WRC decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institutions under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B. Ed course of two years duration with an annual intake of 100 (two Units) from the academic session 2021-2022. The WRC further decided that the Affiliating body be directed to ensure that minimum working days as specified in clause 2.2 of Appendix 4 of NCTE Regulations 2014 are fulfilled.

4

3.	APW020 98/ 233226	Sh.Shakuntal Secondary TT College, The New Sharda Education Trust, Sonal Char Rasta, Gurukul Road, Memnagar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	B.Ed	As per direction of the Hon'ble High Court vide Order dated 23.12.2020 and 10 <sup>th</sup> August 2021, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that:
				<ol> <li>The Recognition was granted to the institution on 27.06.2005 for B.Ed. one year programme with an intake of 100 students.</li> <li>After promulgation of NCTE Regulation 2014 Revised Recognition order was not issued for two- year B.Ed. programme due to non-submission of affidavit by the institution.</li> <li>The institution has submitted an affidavit on 14.09.2020 for acceptance of NCTE Regulation 2014 with a request to issued revised Recognition order for B.Ed. two-year programme with an intake of 100 seats.</li> <li>The Hon'ble High Court has directed that the institution may be treated as recognized institution for all purpose till any contrary orders are passed by the NCTE.</li> </ol>
		n ann an Santa Marsan a' an fa Taoine an Santa Mairtí Alaite Mairtí Alaite	Rhend	In view of above, the Committee considered the directions of the Hon'ble High Court and decided that the Revised Recognition Order for B.Ed. two-year programme with an annual intake 100 students be issued to the institution.

5

4.	NRCAPP 5198	Village Pipla Bai ka	D.El.Ed	The original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were careful considered and examined be WRC in the light of NCTE Act 1993, Regulations and Guideline issued by NCTE from time to time
			•	The WRC also decided that view of earlier decision, fac finding committee may be appointed to investigate the matter of the receipt of Affidave further and the report may be submitted within a month.
				9. Original FDRs toward Endowment and Reserv Fund
				documents. 8. Affidavit on Rs. 100 indicating the details of lan
				<ol> <li>Change of land Us certificate.</li> <li>Certified copy of Land Land Land Land Land Land Land Land</li></ol>
	- 1			5. Non-Encumbrance certificate issued by Lar Revenue Department.
			5	Authority. 4. Building Completi Certificate
				Revenue Department. 3. Building plan issu approved the Compete
				approval letter. 2. Land Possession/ Mutatic certificate issued by La
	- 1	24 19		1. Latest Staff list du approved by the affiliati body along with the facu
	-			following documents compliance to the Revis Recognition order:-
				of the NCTE Act be issued the institution to submit t
		-		Further, the WRC also decide that Show Cause Notice u/s

and the following observation were made:
1. The institution is required to submit proof of payment of Rs. 1.50 lacs
<ol> <li>The institution is required to submit Affidavit on Rs.</li> </ol>
100/- stamp paper regarding land. 3. NOC from the affiliating
body not submitted. 4. The institution is required
to submit Land Use Certificate issued by the Competent Authority.
5. The institution is required to submit Fire Safety Certificate issued by the
Competent Authority. 6. The institution is required to submit Building Safety Certificate issued by the
<ul> <li>Competent Authority.</li> <li>The institution is required to submit Disabled friendly Certificate issued by the Competent Authority.</li> </ul>
8. The institution is required to submit building plan duly approved by the
9. The institution is required
<ul> <li>to submit Certified copy of land documents.</li> </ul>
10. To submit Affidavit on Rs. 100 stamp paper from the President / Secretary of the
Management duly notarized giving the details
of applications pending with NCTE and also the existing courses being run
by the management on the same land where this
application is proposed, as per format approved by
WRC, is required to be submitted.

<ul> <li>11. To submit the proof of submission of initial application to NRC in original, self-attested</li> <li>12. To submit the proof of rejection of initial application by NRC in original, duly self-attested</li> <li>13. To submit the proof of payment of processing fee at the time of initial application, self-attested (photocopy of DD/ Bank Statement / Certificate from Bank etc)</li> </ul>
In view of the above, the Committee decided that Show Cause Notice be given to the institution to reply within 30 days u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for D.EI.Ed programme.

.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.

Plead

(Dr. Ravindra Mahadeorao Kadu) Chairman, WRC, NCTE